AGENDA

REGULAR MEETINGS OF THE
HOUSING SUCCESSOR
SUCCESSOR AGENCY

AND CITY COUNCIL

April 9, 2020
6:00 P.M.

VIA TELECONFERENCE

Annette Rodriguez, Councilmember
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember
John M. Mora, Mayor Pro Tem
William K. Rounds, Mayor

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance with the ADA, if you need special
assistance to participate in a City meeting or other services offered by this City, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the meeting or
time when services are needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service.

****GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20****
**REGARDING CORONAVIRUS COVID-19**

On March 4, 2020, Governor Newsom proclaimed a State of
Emergency to exist in California as a result of the threat of COVID-
19. The Governor has issued Executive Orders that temporarily
suspend requirements of the Brown Act, including allowing the City
Council to hold public meetings via teleconferencing and to make
public meetings accessible telephonically or otherwise
electronically to all members of the public. Please be advised that,
until further notice, City Council meetings will be held by
teleconference. City Hall, including Council Chambers, is closed
to the public.



City of Santa Fe Springs

Regular Meetings ' April 9, 2020

You may attend the City Council meeting telephonically or
electronically using the following means:

Electronically using Zoom

Go to Zoom.us and click on “Join A Meeting” or use the following
link:
https://zoom.us/j/521620472?pwd=U3cyK1RuKzY1ekVGZFdKQX
NZVzh47z09

Zoom Meeting ID: 521620472
Password: 659847

Telephonically
Dial: 888-475-4499
Meeting ID: 521620472

You may submit public comments in writing by sending them to the
City Clerk at cityclerk@santafesprings.org. If you attend the
meeting by telephone, you must submit a public comment in writing
to be heard. To ensure that they are received for the meeting,
please submit your written comments prior to 4:00 p.m. on the day
of the City Council meeting. You may also contact the City Clerk’s
Office at (662) 868-0511 ext. 7314.




City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 9, 2020

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

Annette Rodriguez, Councilmember
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember
Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember
John M. Mora, Mayor Pro Tem
William K. Rounds, Mayor

PUBLIC COMMENTS

HOUSING SUCCESSOR

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the Housing
Successor.

Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor Meeting (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the
Successor Agency.

Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Successor Agency Meeting (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

CITY COUNCIL

CONSENT AGENDA

Consent Agenda items are considered routine matters which may be enacted by one motion and
vote. Any item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately by the City
Council.

a. Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Regular City Council Meeting and March 18, 2020
Special City Council Meeting (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

b. General Motion to Waive Full Reading and Read Ordinance by Title Only Pursuant
to California Government Code Section 36934 (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve a general motion to waive full reading and read Ordinance titles
only, pursuant to California Government Code Section 36934.

3




10.

City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 9, 2020

c. Status Update for the Appeal of a Denial Involving an Application for a Conditional
Use Permit (CUP Case No. 795), Five (5) Zone Variances (ZV Case Nos. 82 and
84-87) and a Development Agreement (DA 01-2020), filed by Becker Boards, on
a Parcel Located at 13539 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-016-006) (Planning)
Recommendation:

¢ Receive and file the report.

d. A Resolution of the City Council Conferring Authority to and Ratifying the Actions
of the City Manager in Response to the State of Emergency Due to COVID-19
(City Attorney)

Recommendation:
e Adopt Resolution No. 9669:
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA, CONFERRING AUTHORITY TO AND
RATIFYING THE ACTIONS OF THE CITY MANAGER IN RESPONSE TO
THE NATIONAL, STATE, AND LOCAL EMERGENCY DUE TO THE
THREAT OF COVID-19

NEW BUSINESS
Second reading of Ordinance No. 1107 Authorizing an Amendment to the City's Board of
Administration California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) Contract
(Finance)
Recommendation:
e Adopt Ordinance No. 1107, authorizing an amendment to the City’s
CalPERS contract.

Ratify the Purchase of Two (2) Vehicles from Norm Reeves Ford Superstore (Finance)
Recommendation:
o Ratify the purchase of two (2) Detective vehicles from Norm Reeves Ford
Superstore of Cerritos (Cerritos Ford).

Authorize the Purchase of One (1) 2020 Chevrolet Traverse by Piggybacking off of
Sourcewell Cooperative Contract No. 120716-NAF (Finance)
Recommendation:
e Authorize the purchase of (1) New 2020 Chevrolet Traverse from National
Auto Fleet Group for $36,098.41 per attached quote ID 23485.
¢ Authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to issue a purchase order to
National Auto Fleet Group in the amount of $36,098.41 for the purchase of
this vehicle.

Landscape Maintenance Services: Authorization to Advertise Request for Proposals
(Public Works)
Recommendation:
o Authorize staff to advertise a Request for Proposals for Landscape
Maintenance Services.




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 9, 2020

Award of Contracts for the City’s Firewall Appliances at City Hall
Recommendation:

e Authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to issue a purchase order
in the amount of $41,736.96 to GovConnection to purchase two Fortinet
Firewall Appliances.

o Authorize the Director of Purchasing Services to issue a purchase order
in the amount of $8,740.97 to VectorOne for Firewall installation and
migration services.

CITY MANAGER’S AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS
COUNCIL COMMENTS

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION [will not take place on Zoom or over telephone]

CLOSED SESSION

THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957)

Consultation with: Fire Chief, Police Chief and Captain, Director of Police Services, City
Attorney

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, Director of Finance, Human
Resources Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator.

Employee Organizations: Santa Fe Springs City Employees’ Association and Santa Fe
Springs Firefighters’ Association

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator
Employee Organization: Santa Fe Springs Executive, Management and Confidential
Employees’ Association

CLOSED SESSION
PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1))
TITLE: City Manager Evaluation

RECONVENE MEETING [on Zoom and over telephone]

CLOSED SESSION REPORT




City of Santa Fe Springs
Regular Meetings April 9, 2020

19. || ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda was posted at the following locations; city’s website at www.santafesprings.org; and the
Town Center Plaza (Kiosk), 11740 Telegraph Road, not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

”7"“5 April 2. 2020

@/ Janet Martinez, CMC, City Clerk Date




FOR ITEM NO. 4
PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A




FOR ITEM NO. 5
PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 6A




ITEM NO. 6A

City Council Meeting April 9, 2020

I CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of the March 12 and 18, 2020 Reqular and Special City Council Meetings

RECOMMENDATION(S)
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting:
e March 12, 2020 Meeting Minutes
e March 18, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council’s approval.

o

Raymo?d/l?zé

City Manager

Attachments:
1. March 12, 2020 Meeting Minutes
2. March 18, 2020 Special Meeting Minutes

Report Submitted By: Fernando N. Mufioz Date of Report: April 2, 2020
City Clerk Technician



APPROVED:

CITY COUNCIL
March 12, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors: Mora, Rodriguez, Zamora, Mayor Pro

Tem/Vice Chair Mora, and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

HOUSING SUCCESSOR

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of the February 13, 2020 Housing Successor (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember Truijillo, to
approve the minutes as submitted, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds

Nayes: None

Absent: None

SUCCESSOR AGENCY

4. CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of the February 13, 2020 Successor Agency (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

It was moved by Councilmember Rodriguez, seconded by Councilmember
Zamora, to approve the minutes as submitted, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds

Nayes: None

Absent: None



Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

5.

: CITY COUNCIL
CONSENT AGENDA

a. Minutes of the February 13, 2020 Reqular City Council Meeting (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve the minutes as submitted.

b. General Motion to Waive Full Reading and Read Ordinance by Title Only Pursuant
to California Government Code Section 36934 (City Clerk)
Recommendation:
e Approve a general motion to waive full reading and read Ordinance titles
only, pursuant to California Government Code Section 36934.

It was moved by Counciimember Truijillo, seconded by Counciimember Rodriguez,
to approve ltems Nos. 5A and 5B, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

PUBLIC HEARING

Adoption of Mitigated Negative Declaration, Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 82709,
Specific Plan Amendment (SPA) Case No. 1, Development Plan Approval (DPA) Case
No. 964 (Planning)
Recommendation:
e Open the Public Hearing and receive any comments from the public
regarding Tentative Parcel Map No. 82709, Specific Plan Amendment
Case No. 1, Development Plan Approval Case No. 964 and related
Environmental Document, and thereafter close the Public Hearing; and
e Find and determine that the proposed project will not be detrimental to
persons or properties in the surrounding area or to the City in general, and
will be in conformance with the overall purpose and objective of the Zoning
Regulations and consistent with the goals, policies and programs of the
City’s General Plan; and
e Approve and adopt the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration which,
based on the findings of the initial study, indicates that although potential
significant effects on the environment have been identified, revisions in the
project plan or proposal made by, or agreed to by, the applicant, would
avoid the effects or mitigate the effects to a point where clearly no
significant effects on the environment would occur, and there is no
substantial evidence in light of the whole record that the project, as
revised, may have a significant effect on the environment; and
e Approve the proposed Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program
(MMRP) for the proposed project; and
e Approve Tentative Parcel Map No. 82709; Development Plan Approval
Case No. 964; and Specific Plan Amendment Case No. 1, subject to the
conditions of approval as contained with Resolution No. 9666; and
e Adopt Resolution No. 9666, which incorporates the City Council’s findings

and actions regarding this matter.
Page 2




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

Mayor Rounds opened the Public Hearing at 6:02 p.m.
There was no one wishing to speak during the Public Hearing.
Mayor Rounds closed the Public Hearing at 6:02 p.m.

It was moved by Councilmember Truijillo, seconded by Councilmember Zamora, to
move this item to the March 26, 2020 City Council meeting, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

City Attorney announced that the applicant has met with the parent group.

Councilmember Trujillo requested to amend her prior motion and requested to
reopen the vote for item No. 6.

It was moved by Councilmember Trujillo, seconded by Councilmember Zamora, to
re-open the Public Hearing for Item No. 6, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

Santos Priman from the St. Paul High School Advisory Council spoke on ltem No.6

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember Trujillo, to
find and determine that the proposed project will not be detrimental to persons or
properties in the surrounding area or to the City in general, and will be in
conformance with the overall purpose and objective of the Zoning Regulations and
consistent with the goals, policies and programs of the City’'s General Plan,
approve and adopt the proposed Mitigated Negative Declaration which, based on
the findings of the initial study, indicates that although potential significant effects
on the environment have been identified, revisions in the project plan or proposal
made by, or agreed to by, the applicant, would avoid the effects or mitigate the
effects to a point where clearly no significant effects on the environment would
occur, and there is no substantial evidence in light of the whole record that the
project, as revised, may have a significant effect on the environment, approve the
proposed Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program (MMRP) for the proposed
Project, approve Tentative Parcel Map No. 82709; Development Plan Approval
Case No. 964; and Specific Plan Amendment Case No. 1, subject to the conditions
of approval as contained with Resolution No. 9666, adopt Resolution No. 9666,
which incorporates the City Council’s findings and actions regarding this matter,
by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

Page 3




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

7. Resolution No. 9667 — Authorizing and Approving Projects and the Transfer of the City’s
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program Unallocated Funds for Fiscal Year
2020-2021 to the Community Block Grant Revolving Fund (City Manager)

Recommendation:

¢ Open the Public Hearing and hear from anyone wishing to speak on this
matter and thereafter close the Public Hearing; and

e Approve the acceptance of CDBG funds as described in the body of this
report; and

e Adopt Resolution No. 9667; and

o Authorize Staff to transmit the planning documents to the County of Los
Angeles Community Development Commission.

Mayor Rounds opened the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m.
There was no one wishing to speak during the Public Hearing.
Mayor Rounds closed the Public Hearing at 6:05 p.m.

It was moved by Councilimember Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mora, to
approve the acceptance of CDBG funds as described in the body of this report,
and adopt Resolution No 9667, and authorize Staff to transmit the planning
documents to the County of Los Angeles Community Development Commission,

by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

OLD BUSINESS
8. Approval of Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Santa Fe Springs 49ers

Youth Football & Cheer for the 2020 season (Community Services)
Recommendation:
e Approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Santa Fe
Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer for the 2020 season.
¢ Authorize the Mayor to execute and sign the Use Agreement for Athletic
Fields and Facilities with Santa Fe Springs 49ers Youth Football & Cheer.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember Truijillo, to
approve the Use Agreement for Athletic Fields and Facilities with Santa Fe Springs
49ers Youth Football & Cheer for the 2020 season, by the following vote: “

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

NEW BUSINESS
9. Resolution No. 9650 Approving a contract amendment with the Board of Administration

California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and Introduction of
Ordinance No. 1107 authorizing an amendment to the City's CalPERS contract (Finance)
Recommendation:

Page 4




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

10.

11.

e Adopt Resolution No. 9650 that gives notice of intention to amend the
CalPERS contract.

e Introduce by title and waive further reading of Ordinance No. 1107,
authorizing an amendment to the City’'s CalPERS contract.

It was moved by Councilmember Rodriguez, seconded by Councilmember
Zamora, to adopt Resolution No. 9650 that gives notice of intention to amend the
CalPERS contract, and introduce by title and waive further reading of Ordinance
No. 1107, authorizing an amendment to the City’'s CalPERS contract, by the
following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

FY 2019-20 Midyear Budget Review and Modifications (Finance)

Recommendation:
e Approve the proposed revenue and expenditure adjustments as detailed
in Attachments A through C.

Director of Finance, Travis Hickey provided a presentation on ltem No. 10 which covered
financial projections.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember Truijillo, to
approve the proposed revenue and expenditure adjustments as detailed in
Attachments A through C, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Truijillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

Authorize the Purchase of One (1) Ford Police Interceptor Hybrid from Fairway Ford by
Piggybacking off a Purchase by the City of Whittier (Finance)
Recommendation:
¢ Authorize the purchase of (1) New 2020 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor
Hybrid by piggybacking off a purchase by the City of Whitter through
Fairway Ford.
e Authorize the Director of Purchasing to issue a purchase order in the
amount of $43,649.62 to process this order.

It was moved by Councilmember Rodriguez, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mora,
to authorize the purchase of (1) New 2020 Ford Explorer Police Interceptor Hybrid
by piggybacking off a purchase by the City of Whittier through Fairway Ford, and
authorize the Director of Purchasing to issue a purchase order in the amount of
$43,649.62 to process this order, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

Page 5




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

12.  Authorize the Purchase of One (1) Paratransit Bus by Piggybacking off the California
Association for Coordinated Transportation Vehicle Purchasing Cooperative (CalAct)
(Finance)

Recommendation:

o Authorize the purchase of (1) New Ford Starcraft Paratransit Bus from
Creative Bus Sales by piggybacking off of CalAct/MBTA cooperative
contract No. 15-3-CBS.

e Authorize the Director of Purchasing to issue a purchase order in the
amount of $93,178.67 to process this order.

It was moved by Councilmember Rodriguez, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mora,
to authorize the purchase of (1) New 2020 Ford Starcraft Paratransit Bus from
Creative Bus Sales by piggybacking off of CalAct/MBTA cooperative contract No.
15-3-CBS, and authorize the Director of Purchasing to issue a purchase order in
the amount of $93,178.67 to process this order, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

Councilmember Zamora inquired about donating the old paratransit bus to the sister
City of Navajoa.

Director of Finance, Travis Hickey stated that consideration of donating items would
return as a separate agenda item at a future council meeting.

13. Waste and Recycling Program Management Services — Authorization to Advertise
Request for Proposals (City Manager)
Recommendation:
¢ Authorize the Senior Management Analyst to advertise a Request for
Proposals for Waste and Recycling Program Management Services.

Councilmember Trujillo inquired why the City is going out to bid more than once for
these services.

City Manager Ray Cruz stated that it is good practice to routinely go out to bid to
compare prices with other competitors, and to provide transparency to the public.

Senior Management Analyst Maribel Garcia stated that the RFP, if approved, would
also go out to the current contractor.

City Attorney Ivy Tsai and Director of Public Works Noe Negrete provided further
clarifications about the RFP process.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember
Rodriguez, to authorize the Senior Management Analyst to advertise a Request
for Proposals for Waste and Recycling Program Management Services, by the
following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds

Page 6




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

Nayes: None
Absent: None

14. Consideration of an appeal of a denial of an application for a Conditional Use Permit
(CUP) Case No. 795, Zone Variance (ZV) Case No. 82, Zone Variance (ZV) Case No.
84-87 and Development Agreement (DA) 01-2020, filed by Becker Boards, on a parcel
located at 13539 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-016-006) (Planning)

Recommendation:

e Consider the information presented in this report, in combination with the
January 13, 2020 and February 12, 2020 Planning Commission (PC) staff
reports, approved minutes for the January 13, 2020 PC meeting, and the
draft minutes for the February 12, 2020 PC meeting, which collectively
provide necessary background and context; and

¢ Set a Public Hearing for the April 9, 2020 City Council meeting to hear and
consider the subject appeal.

KC Heidler from Tom’s Truck Center and George Saelzer from Electra-Vision Advertising
Corporation spoke on Item No. 14.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Mora, to
consider the information presented in the report, in combination with the January
13, 2020 and February 12, 2020 Planning Commission (PC) staff reports,
approved minutes for the January 13, 2020 PC meeting, and the draft minutes for
the February 12, 2020 PC meeting, which will collectively provide necessary
background and context, and set a Public hearing for the April 9, 2020 City Council
meeting to hear and consider the subject appeal, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

15. Resolution No. 9665 — Request for Parking Restrictions during Certain Hours on Smith
Avenue west of Norwalk Boulevard (Public Works)
Recommendation:

e Adopt Resolution No. 9665 to implement a parking restriction between the
hours of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the north side of Smith Avenue from
a point 645 feet west of Norwalk Boulevard to a point 1,070 feet west of
Norwalk Boulevard and implement a tow-away zone within the same limits
for vehicles that violate the restriction.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember Truijillo,
adopt Resolution No. 9665 to implement a parking restriction between the hours
of 9:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the north side of Smith Avenue from a point 645 feet
west of Norwalk Boulevard to a point 1,070 feet west of Norwalk Boulevard and
implement a tow-away zone within the same limits for vehicles that violate the
restriction, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

Page 7




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

16. Custodial Services — Request for Contract Increase (Public Works)
Recommendation:
e Approve a 5% increase to contract with EE Building Maintenance for
performing city-wide Custodial Services retroactive to March 1, 2020.

Director of Public Works, Noe Negrete provided a brief presentation for ltem No. 16.

Councilmember Zamora asked how long the current contractor has been in service with
the City.

Noe Negrete stated they began work on July 1%t, 2018. They are currently on a three-year
contract.

Mayor Rounds stated that they have been doing excellent work.
It was moved by Mayor Pro Tem Mora, seconded by Councilmember Trujillo, to

approve a 5% increase to contract with EE Building Maintenance for performing
city-wide Custodial Services retroactive to March 1, 2020, by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

CLOSED SESSION

17. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Consideration of initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(4): Four cases

CLOSED SESSION

18. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1))
TITLE: City Manager Evaluation

CLOSED SESSION

19. CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, Director of Finance, Human
Resources Manager, City Attorney
Employee Organizations: Santa Fe Springs City Employees’ Association and Santa Fe
Springs Firefighters’ Association

CLOSED SESSION

20. CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957 .6)
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator
Employee Organization: Santa Fe Springs Executive, Management and Confidential
Employees’ Association

Page 8




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

Mayor Rounds stated that Item Nos. 17 — 20 would be considered after Iltem No. 29 on
the agenda.

INVOCATION
Invocation was led by Mayor Pro Tem Mora.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Pro Tem Mora.

INTRODUCTIONS
e Representatives from the Chamber of Commerce: Debbie Baker from Simpson
Advertising, and Wendy Meador Kunert from Tangram Interiors

ANNOUNCEMENTS
e There were no announcements

CITY MANAGER AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS

City Manager, Ray Cruz spoke about the measures being taken by other cities and city
department heads in response to COVID-19. He directed staff to keep the community
informed on the city’'s website in English and Spanish; closing the Gus Velasco
Neighborhood Center except the pantry and Case Management office; the Library will be
closed along with the Teen Center; all community centers, events, sports leagues,
recreation permits, and community excursions to be canceled until April 19". All employee
training and travel will be suspended. Public presentations and council advisory
committees are also suspended until April 19, Lastly, the custodial crew will be tasked
with cleaning and disinfecting all public facilities with more frequency.

Director of Public Works, Noe Negrete spoke about the completion of certain street
improvement projects, specifically Ann St. and Rivera Rd. Lastly, he spoke about being
on an interview panel for the Rosecrans/Marquardt project.

Director of Planning, Wayne Morrell called on Senior Planner, Cuong Nguyen to provide
a presentation on the City’s outreach efforts for the 2020 Census.

Director of Police Services, Dino Torres provided a report on the notice of opposition sent
to State Senator Bob Archuleta regarding the pretrial risk evaluation program. Lastly, he
spoke about the Cesar Chavez day of service that was scheduled for March 11 was
canceled due to inclement weather.

Fire Chief, Brent Hayward spoke about the light and air unit which was debuted last year.
Lastly, he spoke about the Career Day at Santa Fe High School.

Director of Finance, Travis Hickey spoke about the City’s treasury invested in fixed
income security.

Director of Community Services, Maricela Balderas, spoke about Community Services
staff attending the Parks and Recreation Conference in Long Beach. She also spoke
about SASSFA expanding the frozen meals program. The meals will be delivered to the

Page 9




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

Gus Velasco Neighborhood Center on Mondays and Wednesdays and seniors may pick
up food on Tuesdays and Thursdays.

26. PRESENTATIONS
a. Recognition of Chase Bradshaw for Eagle Scout Project for renovation of pumper rail
utility cart at Heritage Park

Mayor Rounds announced that Item Nos. 26B and 26C would not be presented
tonight. \

b. Recognition of Santa Fe High School Junior Varsity and Varsity Pepsters
c. Recognition of Santa Fe High School Junior Varsity Girls Cross Country Team

27. APPOINTMENTS TO BOARDS, COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS
a. Advisory Committee Appointments

There were no appointments made.

28. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
Whittier resident Tim Nally, and Santa Fe Springs residents Gilbert Aguirre, Janie Aguirre,
and Dolores Duran spoke during oral communications.

29. COUNCIL COMMENTS
Councilmember Rodriguez thanked the seniors for their concerns. She also thanked the

Safe Neighborhood Team for their efforts and acknowledged the postponement of certain
programs. She urged everyone to keep informed on the city’s website regarding the
changing information regarding COVID-19.

Councilmember Trujillo urged everyone to wash their hands and to avoid large public
gatherings.

Councilmember Zamora also stressed the importance of keeping a distance from one
another and to ensure that everyone gets their information from reliable news sources.
He also urged everyone to wash their hands and take care.

Mayor Pro Tem Mora thanked those in attendance and urged everyone to keep their eyes
and ears open. He lamented the absence of the high school presentations but

encouraged everyone to stay positive.

Mayor Rounds urged everyone to take precautions and hopes that this will end soon. He
also encouraged everyone to wash their hands thoroughly and to stay safe.

Page 10




Minutes of the March 12, 2020 Housing Successor, Successor Agency, and City Council Meetings

CLOSED SESSION

17. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — ANTICIPATED LITIGATION
Consideration of initiation of litigation pursuant to Government Code section
54956.9(d)(4): Four cases

CLOSED SESSION

18. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)(1))
TITLE: City Manager Evaluation

CLOSED SESSION

19. CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, Director of Finance, Human
Resources Manager, City Attorney
Employee Organizations: Santa Fe Springs City Employees’ Association and Santa Fe
Springs Firefighters’ Association

CLOSED SESSION

20. CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS
(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator
Employee Organization: Santa Fe Springs Executive, Management and Confidential
Employees’ Association

Mayor Rounds recessed the meetings at 7:39 p.m.

Mayor Rounds convened the meeting at 9:07 p.m.

City Attorney, lvy M. Tsai, provided a report on the closed session items: Direction was
given to staff and no reportable action was taken.

21. ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Rounds adjourned the meeting at 9:07 p.m.

William K. Rounds

Mayor
ATTEST:
Janet Martinez Date
City Clerk

Page 11




APPROVED:

b1
73

-

VIssIy

-
=
-~
]
-
14
e
5!

& 3 “:

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
CITY COUNCIL

March 18, 2020

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Rounds called the meeting to order via teleconference at 6:20 p.m.

ROLL CALL
Members present: Councilmembers/Directors Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mayor Pro
Tem/Vice Chair Mora, and Mayor/Chair Rounds.

Members absent: None

CITY COUNCIL

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS
There was no one present to speak during oral communications.

CLOSED SESSION

THREAT TO PUBLIC SERVICES OR FACILITIES

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957)

Consultation with: Fire Chief, Police Chief and Captain, Director of Police Services, City
Attorney

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, Director of Finance, Human
Resources Manager, City Attorney

Employee Organizations: Santa Fe Springs City Employees’ Association and Santa Fe
Springs Firefighters’ Association

CLOSED SESSION

CONFERENCES WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS

(Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957.6)

Agency Designated Representatives: City Manager, City Attorney, Labor Negotiator
Employee Organization: Santa Fe Springs Executive, Management and Confidential
Employees’ Association

Mayor Rounds recessed the meetings at 6:25 p.m.

Mayor Rounds convened the meeting at 8:06 p.m.

City Attorney, lvy M. Tsai, provided a report on the closed session items: Direction was
given to staff and no reportable action was taken.



Minutes of the March 18, 2020 City Council Special Meeting

7.

8.

NEW BUSINEES
Adoption of Resolution No. 9668 Ratifying Proclamation No. 2020-01 Declaring the
Existence of a Local Emergency (City Attorney)
Recommendation:
e Adopt Resolution No. 9668 ratifying proclamation by the Director of
Emergency Services declaring the existence of a local emergency.

It was moved by Councilmember Zamora, seconded by Councilmember
Rodriguez, to adopt Resolution No. 9668 ratifying proclamation by the Director of
Emergency Services declaring the existence of a local emergency, by the following

vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None

Absent: None

Approval of Governor's Office of Emergency Services Designation of Applicant's Agent
Resolution for Non-State Agencies (Fire)
Recommendation:
e Approve Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State
Agencies (Governor’s Office of Emergency Services Form 130).

It was moved by Councilmember Trujillo, seconded by Mayor Pro Mora, to approve
Designation of Applicant's Agent Resolution for Non-State Agencies (Governor’s
Office of Emergency Services Form 130), by the following vote:

Ayes: Rodriguez, Trujillo, Zamora, Mora, Rounds
Nayes: None
Absent: None

CITY MANAGER’S AND EXECUTIVE TEAM REPORTS

City Manager Ray Cruz spoke about practicing social distancing and thanked council for
conducting the meeting via teleconferencing.

City Attorney Ivy Tsai talked about the Governor’s Orders in regards to relaxing the Brown
Act requirements due to COVID-19.

Director of Planning, Wayne Morrell reported that any of his staff that is over 65 years old
was directed to stay at home. He also reported that plan checks could be submitted
electronically. Due to it being the first day, he commented that current procedures would
continue to be evaluated.

Director of Public Works, Noe Negrete reported that his department is continuing to
evaluate procedures on a daily basis. His staff is making efforts to practice social
distancing. He stated that all the consultants are still working whether in-office or
remotely.

Page 2




Minutes of the March 18, 2020 City Council Special Meeting

10.

Director of Finance, Travis Hickey reported that demand for Access Transportation
coupons and water billing is still currently ongoing. He clarified that Access Coupons are
sold by the city on behalf of Metro as a taxi vouchers.

Director of Community Services, Maricela Balderas spoke in regards to Options for
Learning updates. They have closed the Lakeview and Los Nietos sites due to school
closures. She added that the preschool program that operates out of the Gus Velasco
Neighborhood Center remains open.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Rounds adjourned the meeting at 8:22 p.m.

William K. Rounds

ATTEST: Mayor
Janet Martinez Date
City Clerk

Page 3




_ ] ITEM NO. 6B
. City of Santa Fe Springs
April 9, 2020

&
T
)

OO\ |

R 111 V9% 2

=
-
t3
=

o

52 CONSENT AGENDA
General Motion to Waive Full Reading and Read Ordinance by Title Only Pursuant

to California Government Code Section 36934

RECOMMENDATION(S)
Approve a general motion to waive full reading and read Ordinance titles

only, pursuant to California Government Code Section 36934.

BACKGROUND
In order to expedite the conduct of business at City Council meetings, California State

Law (California Government Code Section 36934) allows Ordinances to be read by
title if a majority of the legislative body supports the motion to waive the full reading.

Lot £ L,

Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager

Attachment(s):
None

Date of Report: April 2, 2020

Report Submitted By: Fernando N. Mufioz
City Clerk’s Office



City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM NO. 6C

S pn ey

7 b1/ X7,

N =/ TS

4 )l B . , . ;
IS4 Lo At City Council Meeting April 9, 2020
SE WL
O el

AP )

i

CONSENT AGENDA

Status update for the appeal of a denial involving an application for a Conditional Use
Permit (CUP Case No. 795), five (5) Zone Variances (ZV Case Nos. 82 and 84-87) and
a Development Agreement (DA 01-2020), filed by Becker Boards, on a parcel located
at 13539 Freeway Drive (APN: 8069-016-006)

- RECOMMENDATION
- e Receive and file the report.

BACKGROUND
This report is for informational purposes only.

On February 13, 2020, the City Clerk’s office received a formal appeal of the Planning
Commission’s actions relating to the subject applications on property located 13539
Freeway Drive. The appeal, submitted by Becker Boards, was received within the 14-
day appeal period, as specified in Section 155.865 of the City’s Zoning Regulations.

On March 12, 2020, in accordance with Section 155.866 of the City's Zoning Ordinance,
the City Council unanimously voted in favor of setting the appeal matter as a public
hearing before itself. The public hearing was set for the April 9th City Council Meeting
to allow the City Council to consider the subject appeal. However, due to health
concerns and travel limitations surrounding the Covid-19 (coronavirus) outbreak, the
applicant has requested that the matter be postponed until the May 28t City Council
Meeting.

Unless, the current health crisis dictates a further postponement, staff is moving
forward with the goal of presenting the appeal matter to the City Council on Thursday,
May 28%". Nevertheless, staff will continue to monitor the health crisis, and will also
reach out to the applicant, prior to sending out the Public Hearing notice for the May
28t meeting. If further postponement is necessary, staff will provide the City Council

with a subsequent update.
Raymond R. Cruz
City Manager
Attachments:

1. March 24, 2020 e-mail from applicant’s representative, Danielle Hayman.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: April 2, 2020
Planning and Development Department



Teresa Cavallo

From: Danielle Hayman <dhayman@beckerboards.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Teresa Cavallo

Cc: Cuong H. Nguyen

Subject: Re: Appeal Submittal Request for 13539 Freeway Dr. Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Teresa,

Good afternoon. Hope you are staying well and safe! | think its best to push this to when hopefully this
pandemic slows down/ ends. We would like to continue our hearing Thursday, May 28th until further notice.
Please ensure you have received this request. Additionally, please send a notification and Agenda or link when
this is published.

| appreciate your time and wish for you family and friends to stay healthy during this time.
Best,

Danielle Hayman
818-943-0080

From: Teresa Cavallo <TeresaCavallo@santafesprings.org>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:23 PM

To: Danielle Hayman <dhayman@beckerboards.com>

Cc: Cuong H. Nguyen <CuongNguyen@santafesprings.org>

Subject: FW: Appeal Submittal Request for 13539 Freeway Dr. Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Danielle,

Please let us know when you would like to have City Council hear your appeal. We need enough time to notice the
hearing prior to the actually City Council date. We need thirteen (13) days prior to the City Council meeting. The
following next three Council Meetings are as follows:

Thursday, April 237

Thursday, May 14"

Thursday, May 28",

If either of these dates work for you and your company, please let me know.

Thank you,

Teresa Cavallo | Planning Program Assistant

City of Santa Fe Springs | Planning Department

11710 Telegraph Road | Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

(562) 868-0511, Ext 7309 I (562) 868-7112 Fax
teresacavallo@santafesprings.ora | www.santafesprings.org




Danielle,

It is honestly up to you and Mr. White when we place your item on the City Council Agenda. Please note
that we are not holding any meetings open to the public at this time, but Council Meetings are moving
forward via teleconferencing via zoom. Depending on how this Thursday’s City Council meeting goes,
the City will proceed to hold meetings in this manner during the Covid-19 stay at home orders.

If you would like us to continue your item until you feel comfortable, please let us know.
Thank you,

Teresa Cavallo | Planning Program Assistant
City of Santa Fe Springs | Planning Department
11710 Telegraph Road | Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
(562) 868-0511, Ext 7309 | (562) 868-7112 Fax
teresacavallo@santafesprings.org | www.santafesprings.org

<image013.png>
<image014.png>

<image015.png>

<imageO1‘7.png>

<image018.jpg>

From: Danielle Hayman [mailto:dhayman@beckerboards.com]

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 2:15 PM

To: Eernando N. Munoz <FernandoMunoz@santafesprings.org>

Cc: Teresa Cavallo <TeresaCavallo@santafesprings.org>; Joseph White <jwhite@beckerboards.com>;
Tracy Zinn <tzinn@tbplanning.com>; Mark Becker <mbecker@beckerboards.com>

Subject: Re: Appeal Submittal Request for 13539 Freeway Dr. Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Good afternoon Fernando,

Given the current conditions with COVID - 19, my team and | think it's best to set or formally
request for our agenda item 13539 Freeway Drive on April 9th to be continued to a further /
following council hearing date. We are unable to fly at this time and we need to keep our staff
as safe as we can. Wishing you, your family and friends stay healthy and safe during this difficult
time.

Please confirm receipt of this email and let me know what date we can expect or any other
news regarding city council meetings during this time.

| appreciate your time and help with this.
Best,

Danielle Hayman




On Feb 14, 2020, at 4:34 PM, Fernando N. Munoz
<FernandoMunoz(@santafesprings.org> wrote:

Good afternoon Ms. Hayman,

We are in receipt of your formal appeal letter. It will be forwarded to the Planning
Department today.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

Fernando N. Mufioz | City Clerk Technician
City of Santa Fe Springs | City Manager's Office
11710 Telegraph Road | Santa Fe Springs, CA 80670

(562) 868-0511, Ext 7308 | (562) 868-7112 Fax
fernandomunoz@santafesprings.org | www.santafesprings.org

Follow us... Facebook | Twitter | YouTube | Instagram

From: Danielle Hayman [mailto:dhayman@beckerboards.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:34 PM

To: Janet Martinez <JanetMartinez@santafesprings.org>; Fernando N. Munoz
<FernandoMunoz@santafesprings.org>

Cc: Teresa Cavallo <TeresaCavallo@santafesprings.org>; Joseph White
<jwhite@beckerboards.com>

Subject: Appeal Submittal Request for 13539 Freeway Dr. Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670

Dear Janet and Fernando,

Please find attached a formal letter to appeal the commissions action on
2/13/2020 to deny the request of entitlements for the proposed billboard
located at 13539 Freeway Dr. Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670.

Please submit this appeal at your earliest convenience. Additionally, please
respond to this email ensuring you have received and processed this appeal
within the 14 day period. If you have questions please feel free to call me.

Thank you,
Danielle Hayman

818-943-0080
Becker Boards, LLC




ITEM NO. 6D

April 9, 2020

~ CONSENT AGENDA
A Resolution of the City Council Conferring Authority to and Ratifying the Actions of
the City Manager in Response to the State of Emergency Due to COVID-19

RECOMMENDATION
e Adopt Resolution No. 9669:
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS, CALIFORNIA, CONFERRING AUTHORITY TO AND
RATIFYING THE ACTIONS OF THE CITY MANAGER IN RESPONSE TO
THE NATIONAL, STATE, AND LOCAL EMERGENCY DUE TO THE
THREAT OF COVID-19

BACKGROUND

On March 4, 2020, the Governor of California issued a proclamation declaring a state
of emergency due to the threat of COVID-19. On March 13, 2020, the President of
the United States issued a proclamation of national emergency, beginning March 1,
2020, due to the COVID-19 outbreak. On March 17, 2020, the City Manager, acting
as the Director of Emergency Services, issued a proclamation declaring the
existence of a local emergency beginning March 12, 2020, due to the threat of
COVID-19, and on March 18, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9668
ratifying the proclamation.

Section 36.05 of Chapter 36 of Title Ill of the Code of Santa Fe Springs provides
certain powers and duties to the City Manager, acting as the Director of Emergency
Services, including those conferred upon him by resolution of the City Council. Staff
recommends that the City Council adopt the attached draft resolution conferring
authority to the City Manager to respond to the state of emergency and ratifying prior
actions taken by the City Manager in response to the state of emergency. This
provides the City Manager clear authority to respond to the constantly evolving
situation and new orders and directives issued by federal, state, and county
authorities. It also creates a clear record of authority for cost reimbursement
purposes. The draft resolution sets forth the following:

1. For the duration of the state of emergency, the City shall follow and impose all
applicable laws, regulations, orders, and mandates, enacted or issued by
Federal, State, or County authorities.

2. The City Manager is directed and empowered to take all actions he deems
necessary to implement such directive, including establishing rules and
regulations, and to respond to the state of emergency and effectively serve the
interests and needs of the community of Santa Fe Springs, consistent with
applicable laws, regulations, and policies.

Report Submitted By: Ivy M. Tsai, Date of Report: April 2, 2020
; City Attorney



7 o)
WL\ City Council Meeting April 9, 2020

. The City Council ratifies all prior actions taken by the City Manager in response
to the state of emergency.

4. The City Manager shall notify the City Council of all actions taken in response to
the state of emergency as soon as is practicable.

Raymond R. Cruz éy
City Manager

Attachment:
1. Resolution No. 9669

Report Submitted By: lvy M. Tsai, Date of Report: April 2, 2020
; City Attorney



APPROVED:
ITEM NO.:

RESOLUTION NO. 9669

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS,
CALIFORNIA, CONFERRING AUTHORITY TO AND RATIFYING THE ACTIONS OF
THE CITY MANAGER IN RESPONSE TO THE NATIONAL, STATE, AND LOCAL
EMERGENCY DUE TO THE THREAT OF COVID-19

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, the Governor of California issued a proclamation
declaring a state of emergency due to the threat of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2020, the President of the United States issued a
proclamation of national emergency, beginning March 1, 2020, due to the COVID-19
outbreak; and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, the City Manager, acting as the Director of
Emergency Services, issued a proclamation declaring the existence of a local emergency
beginning March 12, 2020, due to the threat of COVID-19; and

WHEREAS, on March 18, 2020, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 9668
ratifying the proclamation declaring the existence of a local emergency; and |

WHEREAS, Section 36.05 of Chapter 36 of Title 11l of the Code of Santa Fe Springs
provides certain powers and duties to the City Manager, acting as the Director of
Emergency Services, including those conferred upon him by resolution of the City
Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE
SPRINGS DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS FOLLOWS:

1. For the duration of such Local Emergency, the City shall follow and impose
all applicable laws, regulations, orders, and mandates, enacted or issued by Federal,
State, or County authorities.

2. The City Manager is directed and empowered to take all actions he deems
necessary to implement such directive, including establishing rules and regulations, and
to respond to the state of emergency and effectively serve the interests and needs of the
community of Santa Fe Springs, consistent with applicable laws, regulations, and policies.

3. The City Council ratifies all prior actions taken by the City Manager in

response to the state of emergency.




4. The City Manager shall notify the City Council of all actions taken in
response to the state of emergency as soon as is practicable.
APPROVED and ADOPTED this 9 day of April, 2020.

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

William K. Rounds, Mayor
ATTEST.:

Janet Martinez, CMC, City Clerk




= City of Santa Fe Springs ITEM NO. 7
City Council Meeting April 9, 2020

NEW BUSINESS
Second reading of Ordinance No. 1107 Authorizing an Amendment to the City’s
Board of Administration California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS)
Contract (Finance)

RECOMMENDATION:
e Adopt Ordinance No. 1107, authorizing an amendment to the City’s CalPERS
contract.

BACKGROUND

At its March 11, 2020 meeting, the City Council adopted Resolution No 9650,
declaring its intention to amend the CalPERS contract and introduced Ordinance No.
1107, authorizing an amendment to the City’s CalPERS contract.

Over the past several years, staff has been engaged with CalPERS with regards to
the hourly exclusion contained in the City’s contract with CalPERS and the differences
in interpretation/application of the term “hourly” by the City and some CalPERS staff
members. In discussions with CalPERS, it was agreed that in order to eliminate any
misapplication of the exclusion, through a contract amendment, all hourly
compensated positions listed on the current salary table would be excluded from
CalPERS membership by title. Any new hourly position(s) created after the effective
date of the contract amendment would be eligible for CalPERS membership based on
CalPERS guidelines (i.e. if more than 1,000 hours per year are worked).

In addition, at the July 9, 2019 Council Meeting, a labor agreement was signed
between the City Council and the Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Association. One of
the items agreed upon, was a contract amendment with CalPERS removing Section
20434, “local firefighter” from members of the Environmental Protection and Fire
Prevention Division. In so doing, any future member(s) hired on or after the effective
date of the contract amendment would be placed in the miscellaneous benefit
structure with CalPERS.

The City Council took the first of two steps required in this process at its March 11,
2020 meeting in adopting Resolution No. 9650, providing notice of intention to approve
the contract amendment, and introducing Ordinance No. 1107, authoring the
amendment to the CalPERS contract. The final step is to adopt the Ordinance.

The proposed amendment to the CalPERS contract is also attached as an exhibit to
Ordinance No. 1107.

FISCAL IMPACT
There is no fiscal impact with respect to the contract amendment affecting the hourly
exclusion. The contract amendment affecting new employees to the Environmental

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford Date of Report: April 2, 2020
Department of Finance and Administrative Services



City Council Meeting April 9, 2020

Protection and Fire Prevention Division will result in fiscal year 2019-20 employer
contribution rates going to 10.781% from 20.603% for Classic Members or 13.786%
for PEPRA Members. In addition, a long-term savings will result from a lower liability
accruing for each year of service, lessening the impact on the City’s unfunded liability
obligation when CalPERS’ investments do not meet target returns. As noted above,
the change will not affect current employees and will only apply to new hires after the

effective date of the amendment.

Raymond'R. Cruz

City Manager
Attachment(s):
1. Ordinance No. 1107
2. Exhibit A
Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey and Debbie Ford Date of Report: April 2, 2020

Department of Finance and Administrative Services



APPROVED:
ITEM NO.:

ORDINANCE NO. 1107

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE CONTRACT WITH THE BOARD OF
ADMINISTRATION, CALIFORNIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS DOES
HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. That an amendment to the contract between the City Council of the
City of Santa Fe Springs and the Board of Administration, California Public Employees’
Retirement System is hereby authorized, a copy of said amendment being attached
hereto, marked Exhibit, and by such reference made a part hereof as though herein set
out in full.

SECTION 2. The Mayor of the City Council is hereby authorized, empowered, and
directed to execute said amendment for and on behalf of said Agency.

SECTION 3. The ordinance shall take effect 30 days after the date of its adoption
and the amendment to the contract shall be effective on May 10, 2020. The City Clerk
shall certify to the adoption of this Ordinance, including the vote for and against and shall
post a certified copy of this ordinance, within 15 days after its passage to be posted in at
least three (3) public places within the City as established by ordinance, and, in
compliance with Section 36933 of the Government Code.

PASSED and ADOPTED this 9" day of April, 2020 by the following roll call vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST.: William K. Rounds, Mayor

Janet Martinez, CMC, City Clerk

15T READING:
2"° READING:




CalPERS
Exhibit
California
Public Employees’ Retirement System

@
AMENDMENT TO CONTRACT

Between the
Board of Administration
California Public Employees’ Retirement System
and the
City Council
city of Santa Fe Springs

@

The Board of Administration, California Public Employees' Retirement System,
hereinafter referred to as Board, and the governing body of the above public agency,
hereinafter referred to as Public Agency, having entered into a contract effective
December 1, 1958, and witnessed November 25, 1958, and as amended effective May
1, 1965, July 5, 1965, November 21, 1966, September 11, 1967, March 11, 1968,
October 1, 1969, October 1, 1974, August 2, 1976, December 5, 1976, December 5,
1977, December 21, 1978, November 5, 1979, June 29, 1992, September 10, 1992,
January 10, 1993, April 8, 1995, September 25, 1995, November 12, 2001, July 1,
2002, January 2, 2012 and November 19, 2012 which provides for participation of
Public Agency in said System, Board and Public Agency hereby agree as follows:

A. Paragraphs 1 through 16 are hereby stricken from said contract as executed
effective November 19, 2012, and hereby replaced by the following paragraphs
numbered 1 through 19 inclusive:

1. All words and terms used herein which are defined in the Public
Employees' Retirement Law shall have the meaning as defined therein
unless otherwise specifically provided. “"Normal retirement age” shall
mean age 55 for classic local miscellaneous members, age 62 for new
local miscellaneous members, age 50 for classic local safety members
entering membership in the safety classification on or prior to November
19, 2012, age 55 for classic local safety members entering membership
for the first time in the safety classification after November 19, 2012 and'
age 57 for new local safety members.




PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT ONLY"

Public Agency shall participate in the Public Employees’ Retirement
System from and after December 1, 1958 making its employees as
hereinafter provided, members of said System subject to all provisions of
the Public Employees' Retirement Law except such as apply only on
election of a contracting agency and are not provided for herein and to all
amendments to said Law hereafter enacted except those, which by
express provisions thereof, apply only on the election of a contracting
agency.

Public Agency agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmiess the
California Public Employees’ Retirement System (CalPERS) and its
trustees, agents and employees, the CalPERS Board of Administration,
and the California Public Employees’ Retirement Fund from any claims,
demands, actions, losses, liabilities, damages, judgments, expenses and
costs, including but not limited to interest, penalties and attorney fees that
may arise as a result of any of the following:

(a) Public Agency's election to provide retirement benefits,
provisions or formulas under this Contract that are different than
the retirement benefits, provisions or formulas provided under
the Public Agency’s prior non-CalPERS retirement program.

(b) Any dispute, disagreement, claim, or proceeding (including
without limitation arbitration, administrative hearing, or litigation)
between Public Agency and its employees (or their
representatives) which relates to Public Agency's election to
amend this Contract to provide retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas that are different than such employees’ existing
retirement benefits, provisions or formulas.

() Public Agency's agreement with a third party other than
CalPERS to provide retirement benefits, provisions, or formulas
that are different than the retirement benefits, provisions or
formulas provided under this Contract and provided for under
the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law.

Employees of Public Agency in the following classes shall become
members of said Retirement System except such in each such class as
are excluded by law or this agreement:

a. Local Fire Fighters (herein referred to as local safety members),

b. Employees other than local safety members (herein referred to as
local miscellaneous members);

C. The class of police shall be deleted from the police category, as
Public Agency has never employed any police members.




10.

PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT OHLY”

In addition to the classes of employees excluded from membership by
said Retirement Law, the following classes of employees shall not become
members of said Retirement System:

a. ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK I; AQUATICS AIDE; APPRENTICE -
ALL TYPES; BUS DRIVER | AND ll; CODE ENFORCEMENT
INSPECTOR |; COMMUNITY SERVICE LEADER |, Il, AND Iil;
COMPUTER TECHNICIAN; FINANCE OFFICE AIDE; PARK
RANGER; INSTRUCTOR LIFEGUARD |, Il AND lil; INTERN —
ALL TYPES; LIBRARY INFORMATION DESK ASSISTANT;
LIBRARY SERVICES AIDE; LITERACY ASSISTANT; OFFICE
AIDE; PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICER; PUBLIC WORKS AIDE;
PUBLIC WORKS AIDE il; RECREATION INSTRUCTOR;
SYSTEMS ANALYST; AND WAREHOUSE ASSISTANT, HIRED
OCTOBER 1, 1969 OR THEREAFTER; AND

b. POLICE OFFICERS.

Removal of the exclusion of “PERSONS COMPENSATED ON AN
HOURLY BASIS HIRED OCTOBER 1, 1969 OR THEREAFTER" pursuant
to Section 20503, is declarative of agency’s previous interpretation and
does not mandate any new classes of employees into membership.

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local miscellaneous member
in employment before and not on or after July 1, 2002 shall be determined
in accordance with Section 21354 of said Retirement Law (2% at age 55
Full).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local miscellaneous member
in employment on or after July 1, 2002 and not entering membership for
the first time in the miscellaneous classification after November 19, 2012
shall be determined in accordance with Section 21354.5 of said
Retirement Law (2.7% at age 55 Full).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited current service as a classic local miscellaneous member entering
membership for the first time in the miscellaneous classification after
November 19, 2012 shall be determined in accordance with Section
21354 of said Retirement Law (2% at age 55 Full).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a new local miscellaneous member
shall be determined in accordance with Section 7522.20 of said
Retirement Law (2% at age 62 Full).




11.

12.

13.

14.

TRVAL

0| FASE DO NOT SIGN "EXHIBIT Oty

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a classic local safety member
entering membership in the safety classification on or prior to November
19, 2012 shall be determined in accordance with Section 21362.2 of said
Retirement Law (3% at age 50 Full).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited current service as a classic local safety member entering
membership for the first time in the safety classification after November
19, 2012 shall be determined in accordance with Section 21363.1 of said
Retirement Law (3% at age 55 Full).

The percentage of final compensation to be provided for each year of
credited prior and current service as a new local safety member shall be
determined in accordance with Section 7522.25(d) of said Retirement Law
(2.7% at age 57 Full).

Public Agency elected and elects to be subject to the following optional
provisions:

a. Sections 21624 and 21626 (Post-Retirement Survivor Allowance)
for local safety members only.

b. Section 21222.1 (One-Time 5% Increase - 1970). | Legislation
repealed said Section effective January 1, 1980.

c. Section 20042 (One-Year Final Compensation) for classic local
miscellaneous members and classic local safety members entering
membership on or prior to November 19, 2012.

d. Section 20965 (Credit for Unused Sick Leave).
e. Section 21024 (Military Service Credit as Public Servicé).

f. From and after June 29, 1982 and until the effective date of this
amendment to contract, Section 20434 ("Local Fire Fighter" shall
include any officer or employee of a fire department employed to
perform firefighting, fire prevention, fire training, hazardous
materials, emergency medical services, or fire or arson
investigation services as described in Government Code Section
20434).

g. Section 20903 (Two Years Additional Service Credit).

h. Section 21574 (Fourth Level of 1959 Survivor Benefits).




15.

16.

17.

PLEASE DO NOT SIGN “EXHIBIT ONLY”

i. Section 20516 (Employees Sharing Cost of Additional Benefits):

Section 21354.5 (2.7% @ 55 Full formula) for classic local
miscellaneous members. From and after January 2, 2012 the
miscellaneous employees of Public Agency hired on or prior to
November 19, 2012 shall be assessed an additional 2.5% of their
compensation for a total contribution rate of 10.5% pursuant to
Government Code Section 20516.

Section 21362.2 (3% @ 50 Full formula) for classic local safety
members. From and after January 2, 2012 the safety employees of
Public Agency hired on or prior to November 19, 2012 shall be
assessed an additional 3% of their compensation for a total
contribution rate of 12% pursuant to Government Code Section
20516.

j- Section 20475 (Different Level of Benefits). Section 21354 (2% @

55 Full formula) and Section 20037 (Three-Year Final
Compensation) without Section 20516 (Employees Sharing the
Cost of Additional Benefits) applicable to classic local
miscellaneous members entering membership for the first time with
this agency in the miscellaneous classification after November 19,
2012.

Section 21363.1 (3% @ 55 Full formula) and Section 20037 (Three-
Year Final Compensation) without Section 20516 (Employees
Sharing the Cost of Additional Benefits) applicable to classic local
safety members entering membership for the first time with this
agency in the safety classification after November 19, 2012.

Public Agency, in accordance with Government Code Section 20790,
ceased to be an "employer" for purposes of Section 20834 effective on
December 5, 1976. Accumulated contributions of Public Agency shall be
fixed and determined as provided in Government Code Section 20834,
and accumulated contributions thereafter shall be held by the Board as
provided in Government Code Section 20834.

Public Agency shall contribute to said Retirement System the contributions
determined by actuarial valuations of prior and future service liability with
respect to local miscellaneous members and local safety members of said
Retirement System.

Public Agency shall also contribute to said Retirement System as follows:

a. Contributions required per covered member on account of the 1959
Survivor Benefits provided under Section 21574 of said Retirement
Law. (Subject to annual change.) In addition, all assets and
liabilities of Public Agency and its employees shall be pooled in a
single account, based on term insurance rates, for survivors of all
local miscellaneous members and local safety members.




b. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
instaliment within 60 days of date of contract to cover the costs of
administering said System as it affects the employees of Public
Agency, not including the costs of special valuations or of the
periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

c. A reasonable amount, as fixed by the Board, payable in one
installment as the occasions arise, to cover the costs of special
valuations on account of employees of Public Agency, and costs of
the periodic investigation and valuations required by law.

18.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be
subject to adjustment by Board on account of amendments to the Public
Employees' Retirement Law, and on account of the experience under the
Retirement System as determined by the periodic investigation and
valuation required by said Retirement Law.

19.  Contributions required of Public Agency and its employees shall be paid
by Public Agency to the Retirement System within fifteen days after the
end of the period to which said contributions refer or as may be prescribed
by Board regulation. If more or less than the correct amount of
contributions is paid for any period, proper adjustment shall be made in
connection with subsequent remittances. Adjustments on account of
errors in contribut@f;s required of any employee may be made by direct
payments betwe{@the employee and the Board.

&
B. This amendment sl&ég:be effective on the day of 2
N N
BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION CITY COUNCIL N
PUBLIC EMPLOYE%S:SRETIREMENT SYSTEM CITY OF SANTA FE SPP&\N S
S N
& s
BY A BY Y '
ARNITA PAIGE “CHIEF PRESIDING OFFIC&R
PENSION C@QYTRACTS AND PREFUNDING o
PROGRAMS.DIVISION £
PUBLIC EM?’LOYEES’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM @
N ¢
QQ
Witness Bate
5
Attgzt/
Clerk

AMENDMENT CalPERS 1D #3397611634

PERS-CON-702A



ITEM NO. 8

\ City Council Meeting April 9, 2020

>~ NEW BUSINESS

Ratify the Purchase of Two (2) Vehicles from Norm Reeves Ford Superstore

RECOMMENDATION
e Ratify the purchase of two (2) Detective vehicles from Norm Reeves Ford
Superstore of Cerritos (Cerritos Ford)

BACKGROUND

Replacement vehicles are budgeted annually to take the place of those that have
reached the end of their service-use life cycle. In the Fiscal Year 2019/20 Budget the
City Council approved $50,000 for the replacement of the below vehicles. The table
below matches the new vehicles with those being relaced.

Unit Year Dept. Make/Model Mileage Replaced With
544 2007 Police Chevy/Malibu 88,500 2017 Honda/Accord
545 2007 Police  Nissan/Altima 88,000 2017 Hundai/Sonata

The Director of Purchasing Services & the Fleet Supervisor visited Cerritos Ford with
the intent of locating one used replacement detective vehicle for the police fleet. After
several test drives and vehicle inspections the Fleet Supervisor was satisfied with two
used vehicles that would meet our needs. Cerritos Ford was willing to hold the vehicles
for a short period before they would be released back into their general inventory. Both
vehicles fell within the fair market range according to Kelly Blue Book.

Since each vehicle was approved in the budget, cost less than $25,000 individually,
and fell within the fair market value range, the City purchased and took possession of
the above two (2) used detective vehicles on April 1, 2020. However, because the
total purchase for both vehicles exceeds $25,000, the Director of Purchasing Services
felt it was appropriate to bring the purchase before the City Council for ratification.

FISCAL IMPACT

The City Council approved $50,000 in the Fiscal Year 2019-20 Budget for the
acquisition of these vehicles. The cost to purchase these replacement vehicles total
$35,153.51, a savings of $14,846.49 compared to the budgeted amount.

-

Raymond R. Cruz

City Manager
Attachments
1. Vendor Invoice (1 pg.)
2. Vendor Payment Detail (2 pgs.)
3. Kelly Blue Book Valuations (2 pgs.)
Report Submitted By:Paul Martinez Date of Report: April 2, 2020

Finance Department



Invoice INV10851

NORM REEVES FORD CERRITOS
Business Number: 562-405.3500

CITY OF SANTA FE SPRINGS

NORM REEVES

| Cord ) _

SUPERSTORE

18900 Studebaker Rd. 11710 Telegraph Rd

Cerritos Santa Fe Springs CERRITOS AUTO SQUARE
90703

562-335-7673 562-409-7535

jvelazquez@normreevesford.com paulmartinez@santafesprings.org

DATE: Mar 20, 2020

DUE: Apr 3, 2020

DESCRIPTION RATE  QTY AMOUNT
Hyundai Sonata 2017 $15,891.66 1 * $§15,891.66

vin# S5NPE24AF7HH478229

Honda Accord 2017
vin#
THGCR2F52HA199433

* indicates non-taxable line item

https://app.invoicesimple.corm/v/3CPCaNSpQr

$19,261.85

SUBTOTAL
TAX (0%)

TOTAL

BALANCE DUE

*$19,261.85

$35,153.51
$0.00

$35,153.51

$35,153.51

Lo 860 6000 — > 12480

mnm



Payment Detail Retail

Buyer: Co-Buyer: Deal #: 289953
City Of Santa Fe Springs
11710 E Telegraph Rd. Deai Date: 03/19/2020
Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Print Time: 12:36:11 PM
Home # (562) 868-0511 Home #
Work # Work # SalespersonVELAZQUEZ,JORGE
Vehicle
New D
Used Stock #: Description: VIN: Mileage:
Demo [[] H97695 2017 Hyundai Sonata SNPE24AF7HH478229 28502
Trade
Vehicle: 0
VIN:
Mileage:
Allowance:
Payoff:
Sale Info. Finance Info.
Sale Price: 14,007.00
: Price (MSRP) .......... 14,707.00 Cancellation Option Fee ... 0.00
Tatal Financed Afiermarkets: 0.00
Hard Adds ............. 0.00 R 0.00
Total Trade Allowance: 0.00 Soft AddS e, 0.00 BIRE sevemasivse :
Trade Difference: 14,007.00 Surface Protection ....... 0.00 Term ......... 0 mos.
Discounts ............. ~700.00 Scheduled Payment Amt.. 15,891.66
Documentary Charge: 85.00 Total Sale Price ...... ]4,007.00 .
e —— o Extended Warranty(s) ..... 0.00 Final Payment......... 0.00
Jocal 1a # ) A
S O, ......... 0.00 Finance Charge ....... 0.00
Total License and Fees: 320.00 Total Sale .uovvveerens 14,007.00
Total Cash Price: 15,891.66 Total Fees .......... {mige TomlokFaymentsisi 1555108
Total Price w/fees .... 15,891.66 First Payment Date .... 05/03/20
Total Trade Payoff 0.00 Trade Allowance ....... 0.00 Final Payment Date .... 05/03/20
' """ Trade Difference ...... .00 )
Delivered Price: 15,891.66 Payoffs............. 0,00 Poal Number e 308
Trade Equity .......... 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit.. 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit 0.00 Ribates.. ) 0.00
Total Down ............ 0.00
Unpaid Balance: 15,891.66
Total Sale: 14,007.00 Total Amt Financed: $15,891.66
D Cash Amount: §
D Check Amount; §

[] cc-McC/VISA /Discover /{ AMEX ~ Amount: $




Payment Detail Retail

Buyer: Co-Buyer: Deal #: 289953
City Of Santa Fe Springs
11710 E Telegraph Rd. Deal Date: 03/19/2020

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670
Print Time: 12:46:01 PM

Home # (562) 868-0511 Home #
Work # Work # Salesperson VELAZQUEZ,JORGE
Vehicle
New D
Used Stock #: Description: VIN: Mileage:
Demo D FA98090 2017 Honda Accord 1HGCR2F52HA199433 51296
Trade
Vehicle: 0
VIN:
Mileage:
Allowance:
Payoff:
Sale Info, Finance Info.
Sale Price: 17,035.00 .
. ) Price (MSRP) .......... 17,685.00 Cancellation Option Fee ... 0.00
Total Financed Aftermarkets: 0.00 Hard Adds o, 0.00 & 5l
Total Trade Allowance: 0.00 gof Adds ... il e sam ;
Trade Difference: 17,035.00 Surface Protection ....... 0.00 Term....... 0 mos.
Discounts ............. -650.00 Scheduled Payment Amt.. 19,261.85
Documentary Charge: gs.00 Total Sale Price ...... 17,035.00
R — —_ Extended Warranty(s) ..... 0.00 Final Payment ......... 0.00
Pl SRR L L R 0.00 Finance Charge ....... 0.00
Total License and Fees: 34425 Toal Sale ........... 17,035.00
P 8500 2G61.85
Total Cash Price: 1926185 Total Fees ... 203645 Tor of Fayrents 2e1d
Total Price w/fees .... 19,261.85 First Payment Date .... 03/19/20
Trade Allowance ....... 0.00 . -
: Final Payment Date .... 03/19/20
Total Trade Feyoff 940 Trade Difference ...... 0.00 .
Delivered Price: 19,261.85 Payoffs..........co... 0.00 Deal Number ............ 289953
Trade Equity S 0.00
Cash Down + Deposit.. 0.00
Cash Down 